

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF KILBY PARISH COUNCIL held on Tuesday 16th June 2020 7.30 pm
via Zoom Conference Calling.**

Present: Cllr Andrew Collins
Cllr Gerry Tunnicliffe
Cllr Iain Jones
Cllr Mark Pausey
Cllr Lisa McLoughlin
Mrs Tina Cox - Clerk to the Council

Also present: Cllr Adrian Clifford, Cllr Les Phillimore and 0 members of the public

Introduction from Cllr Les Phillimore the County Council and District Councillor for Kilby and Foston taking over from the late Cllr David Jennings.

- 19/2020 **Apologies for absence:** 0 members of the public came forward to attend the meeting.
- 20/2020 **Code of Conduct: Members' Disclosure of interests and Requests for Dispensations** – Cllr Pausey disclosed an interest in Agenda item 24a 1) as a neighbour.
- 21/2020 **Minutes of the previous meeting** – The minutes of the meeting of the Council (copied to all members prior to the meeting) held on the 2nd June 2020, were agreed as a true record with an amendment to Cllr Phillimore's title which should be County Councillor for Cosby and Countesthorpe, which includes Kilby and Foston. District Ward Councillor for Cosby and South Whetstone. The Minutes were then signed by the Chairman.
- 22/2020 **Matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting not included elsewhere on the agenda** - None
- 23/2020 **Policy & Finance**
- a) **To approve the dates for the Notice of Public Rights being 22nd June to 31st July 2020** – The Council resolved that the dates would be acceptable.
 - b) **To look at the date for the next meeting in September** – The date of the next meeting is the 1st September which is the day after the Bank Holiday. The Council agreed to move this date to the 8th September 2020 – item resolved.
- 24/2020 **Planning & Environment**
- a) **Planning applications received by Kilby Parish Council since the last meeting:**
 - 1) **20/0508/FUL – United Reformed Church, Main Street, Kilby – Change of use of the building from a place of worship (class use D1) to an office (class use B1 (a))** – Comments had been circulated to the members prior to the meeting. Councillors agreed to the comments which would be forwarded to Blaby District Council.
 - b) **Arriva buses idling – complaint regarding the buses sitting outside a resident's property and causing respiratory problems** – After the last complaint to Customer Services, Arriva assured the Council that the Depot Manager was aware and would speak to the drivers. The Council agreed that another letter would go out to the Depot Manager directly. Other avenues to pursue were discussed, the Council agreed to request assistance from Environmental Health. Cllr Clifford informed the meeting that specialised equipment, monitoring air quality might be a solution. Cllr Clifford will liaise outside of this meeting with the Clerk. Cllr Phillimore would see if he had a contact for Arriva buses.
 - c) **People speeding through the village – a bump due to speeding vehicles through, one resulted in a car on its side** – Council agreed that the problem seemed to be getting worse – There is a 20mph limit on the road. Members are concerned that with the amount of HGV's going through the village, some of them are also speeding and this could very well lead to a more

serious incident. Cllr Collins will contact Mick George, one of the Contractors regarding their vehicles. The Clerk will contact the Local Police Unit to see if they can monitor the situation.

25/2020 **Public Forum** - None

Meeting closed: 8.12pm

Next meeting: To be reconvened on Tuesday 8th September 2020 at 7.30pm via Zoom Conference Calling.